
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060094 Sale Date - 3/8/2006

Plan shee #5 General Notes requires an Interim Completion 45 calender days prior to Oct. 31, 2006. With the grade & drain, 
Bridge and paving all being accomplished in one construction season by mid-September, is October 31, 2006, a realistic 
completion date?

Question Submitted: 1/23/2006 1Question Number:

Bid item 38     601     Riprap, 6" Rein. Conc. Slab    57 SY

The quantity given is actually the cubic yards not square yards.  The correct quantity should be 342 Square yards. 

Question Submitted: 1/23/2006 2Question Number:

Bid item 25  622  Conc. Barrier, Single Slope, Type D 300 FT

On plan sheets 4, 24, and 25 it shows this barrier to be single slope, Type B.  What should it be Type B or D?

Question Submitted: 1/24/2006 3Question Number:

There is a discrepancy between the traffic signal quantities on p. 183 of the plans vs the proposal notes.

Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 2/13/2006 4Question Number:

The existing electric lines and telephone lines at the proposed bridge location appear to be at the same grade/elevation as the 
proposed bridge beams and deck.  The 4A note indicates poles will be relocated but does not address the elevation of the lines.  
Will the utility relocation provide adequate clearance for the bridge to be constructed?  

For what duration during what time will the electric lines be de-energized and moved to allow for construction of the bridge?

Will the telephone lines be moved out of the way or will we have to work around them?

Question Submitted: 2/14/2006 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


